
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT

RFP REFERENCE:
01913
                   TITLE:
Travel Services; Agent Assisted and Internet Based 

AMENDMENT #:
One

    DATE ISSUED:
July 23, 2013

The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:

PURPOSE:  

	2. Provide Appendix D, Price Sheets, in an excel format (you may submit via this format or the word document provided in the original bid document) – see attachment

	3. To limit the amount of data provided for Appendix D, Price Sheets, “Promotional Opportunity” to two hundred words or one page in length

	 4. Clarify that, if you are currently not a registered Seller of Travel for the state, that you must provide evidence that you have applied for certification with your bid response

	 5. Provide a list of July 23, 2013 pre-bid conference attendees – see attachment

	6.  Provide a Question and Answer summary – see attachment


Amendment does not need be submitted with proposal. All other terms, conditions, and specifications remain unchanged.

Previously scheduled opening date & time:


New opening date and time:        
                July 31, 2013 – 2:00 pm





unchanged
____________________________________


________________________

Signed (Connie Stacy, Contracts Specialist)


     Date               
ATTACHMENT 
1.  APPENDIX D – PRICE SHEETS in an excel format (please note there are two tabs/sheets)
	
[image: image1.emf]Copy of 01913  Appendix D.xlsx


	
	
	


2.  Question and Answer Summary
	
	Question
	Answer

	1
	When will bids be accepted?
	At any time prior to bid closing date of July 31, 2013 – 2:00 pm

	2
	Is the anticipated award date of August 21, 2013 firm?
	We are hoping to issue an “Intent to Award” notice by that date, then allowing time for the “Complaint and Protest” process. We anticipate announcing “Award” by early September, 2013.

	3
	Is someone able to sign for FedEx or UPS bids?
	Yes, the front desk staff at the 1500 Jefferson Building

	4
	How many state agencies are using the current online booking system?
	There are one hundred and ten (110) accounts established however that doesn’t necessarily indicate how many agencies are using the system (for instance, nineteen of the 110 accounts are DSHS)

	5
	Are the higher education athletic departments required to use the state contract?
	No, higher education is not required to use statem the master contract 

	6
	Will any “start- up” costs be allowed when providing an online booking tool?
	No, your bid pricing is to be all inclusive

	7
	Can additional fees for additional services be included?
	Yes, we have provided spacing in Appendix D, Prices Sheets

	8
	Does an electronic submittal trump the hard copy?
	No, a hard copy prevails over an electronic version. Also, clarified that responses cannot be submitted via email – the requested “electronic copy” refers to a CD or zip drive

	9
	Do bidders need to provide evidence of the liability insurance requirements with their bid response?
	No, although we reserve the right to request

	10
	Which appendixes need to be returned?
	Please refer to page eight of the document, “3.2 RFQ Submittals (checklist)”

	11
	Is there a travel coordinator list available?
	Unfortunately there is not

	12
	If a bidder indicates “n/c” in the price list, does that mean $0?
	Yes – either an “n/c” or “$0” means you will not charge the agency for that specific line item/service


3. July 23, 2013 Prebid Conference Attendees

	
	Name
	Organization

	1
	Anna Johnson
	Scan East West Travel

	2
	Janis Clark
	JanairExpress

	3
	Marques Bailey
	MY0’s Worldwide Travel

	4
	Julie Crotts
	USTravel

	5
	Jane Skinner
	Classic Travel, Inc.

	6
	Jenee’ Bearden
	Journey Travel

	7
	Robert Danielson
	Top Flite Travel

	8
	Alex Trettin
	Travel Center Inc.

	9
	Sheri Mackenzie
	Allways Travel

	10
	Dan Burke
	Passport Travel

	11
	Greta Fridlund
	Travel and Transport

	12
	Stephen Matusik
	Azumano Travel

	13
	Jennifer Lee
	Advance Travel

	14
	May Leung
	Advance Travel

	15
	Laura Burbank
	Department of Fish and Wildlife

	16
	Samantha Salazar
	Employment Security Department

	17
	Alan Smith
	The Evergreen State College

	18
	Rick Holcomb
	State Investment Board

	19
	Bret Brodersen
	Office of Financial Management

	20
	Sarah Harris
	Department of Enterprise Services

	21
	Jessica Smith
	Department of Enterprise Services

	22
	Connie Stacy
	Department of Enterprise Services


-END-
Agent Assisted Travel Services



		APPENDIX D--PRICE SHEET

		AGENT ASSISTED TRAVEL SERVICES



		
Each line item is be completed with either a dollar amount, a “0” (zero) or “N/C” for no charge, or an explanation of the pricing structure used by bidder.  Failure to provide a line item price, a zero or an NC shall be interpreted by the purchasing activity as the service being offered free of charge, at no cost to the purchaser.  



		Item		Service		Bid Price		Describe Stipulations and/or Special Features

		1		E-Ticket Booking Fee (Domestic)     (Provide only one E-Ticket Booking Fee regardless of number of segments)		$

		2		E-Ticket Booking Fee (International)           (International E-Ticket Booking Fee may be expressed as either a fixed dollar amount or percentage of cost of ticket).		$

						 or

						__________%

		3		Group Rate Booking Fee                              (Describe Bidder’s Group Rate Booking Fee structure in Comments Column)		$

		4		Rental Vehicle Only Booking Fee		$

		5		Lodging Only Booking Fee		$

		6		Rail/Train Booking Fee		$

		7		Telephone Consultation Fee		$

		8		Refund Fee		$

		9		Request for Quote Fee		$

		10		Void Fee		$

		11		Exchange Fee		$

		12		Paper Ticket Fee		$

		13		Visa/Passport Fee		$

		14		Other Fee(describe)		$

		15		Other Fee (describe)		$

		15		Other Fee (describe)		$

		15		Other Fee (describe)		$



		Promotional Opportunity (please use this space to market your firm, which may be subject to editing prior to contract publication)





























Internet Based Travel Services



		APPENDIX D--PRICE SHEET

		INTERNET BASED TRAVEL SERVICES

		
Each line item is be completed with either a dollar amount, a “0” (zero) or “N/C” for no charge, or an explanation of the pricing structure used by bidder.  Failure to provide a line item price, a zero or an NC shall be interpreted by the purchasing activity as the service being offered free of charge, at no cost to the purchaser.  



		Item		Service		Bid Price		Describe Stipulations and/or Special Features

		1		Booking Fee – Air, Domestic or International		$

		2		Booking fee – Vehicle only		$

		3		Booking fee – Hotel only		$

		4		Booking fee – Vehicle & Hotel only		$

		5		Other Fee (describe)		$

		6		Other Fee (describe)		$

		7		Other Fee (describe)		$

		8		Other Fee (describe)		$

		9		Other Fee (describe)		$



		Promotional Opportunity (please use this space to market your firm, which may be subject to editing prior to contract publication)
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